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Date:  9/12/2023

ADDENDA No. 1 

Project: 

To: 

Client: 

Bid #.: 

DSA A#: 

Chavez HS Athletic Facility Improvements 

Mandatory Job Walk Attendees
Stockton Unified School District 

24.014 

02-118017

Notice to Contractors: 

This Addenda serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Request for Qualifications/Proposal, 

Technical specifications, and Drawings. Portions of the Addenda affecting the Contract Documents will be 

incorporated into the Contract for Construction by enumeration of the Addendum in the Client (Owner) / 

Contractor Agreement.  

This Addendum includes the following clarifications: 

1.1  Change: The district has made changes to the RFQ/P Schedule Summary to account for limited 
winter board approval opportunities. Note: Changes were made within September 19th, 

2023-November 22nd, 2023 items. New Schedule Summary is attached. 
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1.2   Question: Tab 6 – Prior Relevant Experience is asking for us to list project over $50M, what’s 

the dollar amount or estimate for this project?  Can you please adjust to match the 

scope or budget, thank you.  

 Response: The district request that Respondents provide a list of completed or ongoing projects 

where the total contract exceeds $10,000,000.00.  

1.3   Question: When is the GMP due? 

Response: The GMP deadline is reflected in the RFQ/P Schedule Summary- Updated. It is 

due November 22nd, 2023.  

1.4     Question: When is construction set to start? 

Response: The construction start date can be found on the RFQ/P Schedule Summary. 

The start of Construction is scheduled for December 19th, 2023. 

1.5 Question: Please provide Appendix A, Project Description, as referenced on page 3 of the 

RFQP. 

Response: Please see Appendix A-Attached. 

1.6 Question: Please confirm if the projects required to be listed under Tab 6 – Prior Relevant 

Experience need to exceed $50 million per project. 

       Response:  The district request that Respondents provide a list of completed or ongoing 

projects where the total contract exceeds $10,000,000.00.  
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1.7     Question 

 Response: 

1.8   Question: 

Response: 

1.9   Question: 

Response: 

1.10     Question: 

Response: 

1.11     Question: 

Response: 

1.12 Question 

Response: 

Please provide a Proposal Form where we can input the costs and fees per Tab 8- 

Pricing and Contingency. Please confirm if this form needs to be submitted in a 

separate, sealed envelope. 

At this time the District does not have a form for this. Please list the items in 

the format that is specified in the RFP.  

Please confirm if an Appendix containing other relevant information can be included 

with the RFQ/P response. 

The Appendix can be used for any additional information that you deem useful. 

However, we will limit it to 2 pages. 

Please confirm if the resumes are included in the total page count. 

Yes, they will be included in the page count. 

Please confirm Tab 11 – Comments to Form of Agreement can be used to identify 

any term or condition of the Agreement that a respondent requests modifying, 

deleting, or adding. 

TAB 11 – Comments to Form of Agreement-NOT USED - The district is not open 

to comments to Form of Agreement. 

Please confirm if the 2021 COVID policy still applies. 

The Board has not lifted the 2021 COVID policy. It will still apply until changed 

by the board of trustees. 

Special Conditions specify Insurance requirements are reduced to 1 million 2 million 

for “low risk” contactors and 2 million 4 million for “medium risk”  and 5 million – 10 

million for “high risk” contractors for non OCIP insurance. Please clarify if this is an 

OCIP project and confirm what the determinations are for low, medium, and high risk.

This is not an OCIP project. 

1.13   Question: Special conditions reference federal funding – Is there federal funding for this job?

Response: There is no Federal Funding for this project. 

Attachments: 

1. Appendix A

2. RFQ/P Schedule Summary
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End of Addendum 

Issued by: Kimberlyn Valencia, Facilities Planning Technician-SUSD 
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